Request for Proposal HVAC Mechanical Contract School District of St. Lucie County
RFP # 25-05

ATTACHMENT I - REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE ST. LUCIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
RFP 25-05
HVAC MECHANICAL CONTRACT
FOR: Sherman Mechanical Contractors
This form is being submitted to your Company for completion as a business reference for the company listed above.

This form is to be returned to the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing Department, email at kimberly.albritton@stlucieschools.org no later than 3:00 p.m., 9/18/24, and must not be returned to the company requesting the reference.

For questions or concerns regarding this form, please contact the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing Department, by telephone: (772) 429-3980, or by email at kimberly.albritton@stlucieschools.org. When contacting us, please be sure to include the request for proposal number and title listed at the top of this page.
Company Providing Reference: Hillsborough County PUD - Water Resources
Contact Name and Title/Position: Robert Pitts -Project Manager Systems Reliability Division
Contact Telephone Number: 813-399-3333
Contact Email Address: pittsr@hcfl.gov

Questions:
1. In what capacity have you worked with this company in the past? If the Company was under a
similar contract, please acknowledge and explain briefly whether or not the contract was successful. 
Comments:  Sherman Mechanical Contractors Maintains all the Water Resources Heating and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Systems for Hillsborough County Water Resource Services. This comprises 44 facilities throughout the County and approximately 365 Maintenance significant items such as, Compressors, Air Handlers, Controls, and Exhaust Fans.  Sherman Mechanical has been successful. They are dependable for scheduled maintenance requirements and highly responsive to service calls for unscheduled work.  

2. How would you rate this Company's knowledge and expertise?
3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments:  I would rate them as Excellent because I utilize many vendors, but they are the most reliable. 

3. How would you rate the Company's flexibility relative to changes in the scope and timelines?
3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments: Very few invoicing problems but always responsive should there be any discrepancies.  Compared to other vendors they are the best at invoicing in accordance with the county requirements. This makes for smooth operations. 
4. What is your level of satisfaction with hard-copy materials, e.g. quotation, written scopes of work, reports, logs, etc. produced by the Company?
3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments: I would rate this as excellent. They will provide the level of detail requested. 
5. How would you rate the dynamics/interaction between the Company and your staff?
3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) Comments:  Sherman Mechanical is a valued team player and asset. They are solutions oriented and I feel they are giving their honest best effort. Some vendors need heavy oversight.  Sherman is trusted and requires minimal oversight. I am very happy with Sherman Mechanical. 
6. Who were the Company's principal representatives involved in providing your service and how would you rate them individually? Would you comment on the skills, knowledge, behaviors or other factors on which you based the rating? (3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0=
Unacceptable)
Name: Todd Garrity	Rating:  3
Name: Billy Jo Garrity	Rating: 3

Name: Richie Sheppard	Rating: 3

Name: Xavier Cuadrado	Rating: 3

Comments: Todd is the lead manager who resolves problems, Billy Jo does schedules and invoicing, Richie is the HVAC Expert and Master Technician, and Xavier is the controls expert.  There are others that we deal with like Scott another Expert Technician and Russ who is the lead preventative maintenance technician. 

7. With which aspect(s) of this Company's services are you most satisfied?

Comments: The most important aspect of their service is responsiveness to service calls. They normally respond same day 90% of the time and within 24 hours 100% so far.  They are flexible and have also worked over holidays or weekends to prevent disruption of daily operations. 


8. With which aspect(s) of this Company's services are you least satisfied? Comments: On a few occasions when we have had to have major repairs Sherman has struggled to provide parts availability estimates (Ship Times, etc). 

9. Would you recommend this Company's services to your organization again? Comments: I would recommend them because they are currently the overall best vendor I have supporting facilities maintenance requirements. 
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